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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: Wiebe, Joel
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 9:14 AM
To: Mitchel Mathews
Cc: Jessica Krejcie; Joseph Bauer
Subject: Request for Additional Information Regarding Relief Request I4R-01

Mitch, 
 
Let me know if you need a teleconference regarding this RAI. 
 
In reviewing the Exelon Generation Company, LLC (Exelon’s) submittal dated April 15, 2016 (Agencywide 
Documents and Access Management System Accession No. ML16106A116), related to relief request I4R-01, 
for the Byron Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2, the NRC staff has determined that the following information is needed 
in order to complete its review: 
 

Provide information regarding: examinations/system/components/degradation mechanisms/class, etc. 
similar to that provided in Tables 2 and 3 of your letter dated September 7, 2007 (Agencywide 
Documents Access and Management System Accession No. ML072530024). The information should 
show a summary of the changes in inspections from the Section XI program and changes from the 
previous risk informed-inservice inspection (RI-ISI) program (3rd ISI interval) to the proposed RI-ISI 
program (4th ISI interval). The information should also provide a summary of any deviations from the 
planned inspections for the previous RI-ISI program (3rd ISI interval) and the reasons for those 
changes. 
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